Joveria Rubaab

Assistant Manager Automation / Program Manager (Training)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: am.ims@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



2015 - 2015

About

Dr. Joveria Rubaab is working as Assistant Manager Automation / Program Manager (Training) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Joveria Rubaab has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

SEO-Manager

Health Integrator system

MPhil in Software Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2020 - 2022
BS in Computer Science NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2011 - 2015
Experience	
Assistant Manager Automation / Program Manager (Training) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Program Manager (Training) University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Program Manager (Training) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Program Manager (Training) University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Lecturer/ Trainer Army Public School Askari XIV	2018 - 2022
ICT Teacher Roots Millennium Schools	2017 - 2018
Support Coordinator AbbvieSoft	2016 - 2017